From: Dworkin, Morris J. (Fed)

To (0) 6
Cc: Dworkin, Morris J. (Fed); Smith-Tone, Daniel C. (Fed)
Subject: Re: Performance

Date: Friday, October 28, 2016 1:10:29 PM

Yes, that actually works better for me too. Have a good weekend.

Morrie

On Oct 28, 2016, at 1:04 PM, Daniel Smith ||| GGG ot

Hi, Morrie,
Can we move our meeting to 2pm on Tuesday, is that okay?

Cheers,
Daniel

On Mon, Oct 24, 2016 at 2:06 PM, Danic! [|§} | S ot

Yes, that should be fine.

Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device

-------- Original message --------
From: "Dworkin, Morris J. (Fed)" <morris.dworkin@nist.gov>
Date:10/24/2016 11:50 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Smith-Tone, Daniel (Fed)" <daniel smith@nist.gov>
Cc: Daniel Smith

Subject: Re: Performance

Hi, Daniel,

I hope your travels went smoothly.

I found out today that we’re not supposed to have our meeting until next week.
So please cancel the call for tomorrow;

Is Tuesday November 1 at 1:00 also a good time for you?

Morrie

On Oct 20, 2016, at 10:01 AM, Dworkin, Morris J. (Fed)
<morris.dworkin@nist.gov> wrote:

Sounds good, thanks.



On Oct 19, 2016, at 4:03 PM, Daniel Smith
wrote:

Hi, Morrie,

How about Tuesday at 1:00PM? I'll be free then for
sure.

Cheers,
Daniel

On Wed, Oct 19, 2016 at 3:31 PM, Dworkin, Morris J.
(Fed) <morris.dworkin@nist.gov> wrote:
Thanks, Daniel.

We have a bit of time for the new performance plan.
Right now my priority is to do the year-end review
and associated paperwork,

which is due by the end of the month. Can you
suggest a day/time, obviously after you return from
travel?

Morrie

> On Oct 19, 2016, at 1:52 PM, Daniel Smith
wrote:

>
> Hi, Morrie,

>

> Somehow a few hours turned into a week.




>
> Cheers,
> Daniel





